



**Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Forum and Committee**

**THURSDAY, 13TH MARCH, 2014**

**7.00 pm**

**VENUE: STROUD GREEN PRIMARY SCHOOL, WOODSTOCK ROAD, FINSBURY PARK,  
N4 3EX**

**MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:**

Councillors Butcher, Gorrie, Reece, Reid (Chair), Strang, Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill

**Introduction by the Chair**

**AREA FORUM**

1. **School Admissions** - how does the Borough plan for school places? **7.00-7.20pm**
2. **Park Road Leisure Centre** – an update on the redevelopment plans. **7.20-7.40pm**
3. **Safer Neighbourhood Team update** – an update on local policing issues. **7.40-8.00pm**
4. **Parish Pump** **8.00-8.10pm**
5. **Updates** – to note the written updates on Hornsey Depot, Hornsey Town Hall and the Finsbury Park Events Policy

**AREA COMMITTEE – 8.15pm**

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

**5. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING**

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2014.

**4. ISSUES RAISED AT THE FORUM**

**5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The date of the next meeting will be confirmed in due course.

Bernie Ryan  
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and  
Monitoring Officer  
Level 5  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ

Felicity Parker  
Principal Committee Coordinator  
Level 5  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2919

Email: [felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk](mailto:felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk)

Monday, 03 March 2014

MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND  
COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 14 JANUARY 2014



Haringey Council

Councillors Reece, Reid (Chair), Strang, Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill

Apologies Councillor Gorrie

Also Present: Felicity Parker (Clerk)

MINUTE NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION
12.	<p><b>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b></p> <p>Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Gorrie.</p>
13.	<p><b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</b></p> <p>There were no declarations of interest.</p>
14.	<p><b>MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING</b></p> <p>The minutes of the meeting held on 24 October 2013 were approved as a correct record.</p>
15.	<p><b>ISSUES ARISING FROM THE FORUM</b></p> <p>The Committee noted the discussions that had taken place during the forum.</p> <p><u>Results of the Finsbury Park events consultation</u></p> <p>The Committee noted the comments raised, and requested that they be fed back to Simon Farrow.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• There were concerns over setting up the stakeholder group – would this include Hackney and Islington Council?</li> <li>• The plans to close the Oxford Road gate during events would not necessarily address the issue of the groups of people drinking at the Faltering Fullback public – could a drinking order be imposed in that area?</li> <li>• Was there a fine system in place to cover any remedial works that the Council may have to carry out once an event has left the park?</li> <li>• Information on how residents can request a licensing review should be made clearer.</li> </ul>

**MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE**

**TUESDAY, 14 JANUARY 2014**

	<p><u>Site Allocations DPD</u></p> <p>The Committee noted the comments made in regard to the consultation:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Any development must take into account that it was not just about building houses – there needed to be schools, shops, transport links, health care etc in order to sustain the influx of new residents.</li> <li>• The document caused confusion over what was intended for the sites. It needed to be explained in the document why the consultation was taking place, otherwise it gave the impression that it had already been decided that development would take place on the sites.</li> </ul> <p><b>ACTION:</b></p> <p>For an update to be provided on the current situation / relationship with Mountview (Hornsey Town Hall).</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>Action: Cllr Ejiofor</b></p> <p>To provide information on how many planning applications that had been recommended for approval by Council officers had been refused by the Planning Committee over the past three years.</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>Action: Cllr Ejiofor</b></p>
<p><b>16.</b></p>	<p><b>FUTURE MEETINGS</b></p> <p>NOTED the date of the next meeting as 13 March 2014.</p>

COUNCILLOR ERROL REID

Chair

**Update on Hornsey Depot****Provided by Haringey Planning Department on 25 February 2014**

Following an earlier deferral the Planning Sub-Committee resolved to approve the application to redevelop the Hornsey Reuse and Recycling Centre subject to direction of the Mayor, conditions and s106 legal agreement. On the 12<sup>th</sup> of February the Mayor of London stated that he will allow Haringey to determine the case itself and does not wish to direct refusal or to take over the application.

Signing of the s106 agreement is outstanding and the decision will not be issued until it is signed. Following issue of the permission, a number of conditions will need to be discharged before demolition, before construction and before occupation of the development.

This page is intentionally left blank